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Grego:z, Dave

From: James Mehigan : Code A g
Sent: 17 April 2013 14:23

To: Coroners Office; chris.green Code A |
Subject: Submissions as to Verdict
Attachments: Richards-Submissions on Verdict v1.doc

Dear Sir,

I have attached my draft submissions as to verdict for the coroner. They are a bit rushed so I hope he will be able to forgive the
imperfections.

2 notable sections are missing, breach and causation and I will have to present these sections orally.

I would be grateful if the document could be printed out for each of the parties and the coroner.
Kind regards
James

James Mehigan
Barrister

Tooks Chambers

81 Farringdon Street
LONDON

EC4A 4BL

Tel: +44 (0) 20 7842 7575
Fax: +44 (0) 20 7842 7576

DX: 68 Chancery Lane
Email:} Code A i

For further information on Tooks visit our website http://www.tooks.co.uk

This email & any files transmitted with it are confidential & intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender by return. You may not copy, forward, disclose or
otherwise use any part of it. The recipient should check this email & any attachments for the presence of viruses. Chambers
accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

Please note that chambers operate a complaints procedure in keeping with the Bar Standards Board Guideline (see attached link -
http://www.tooks.co.uk/contact_us/complaints_procedure.asp ). Please can this be communicated to the lay client.




